



City of Cincinnati

Climate, Environment & Infrastructure

Meeting Minutes

Chairperson, Meeka Owens Vice Chairperson, Mark Jeffreys Councilmember, Jeff Cramerding Vice Mayor, Jan-Michele Kearney

Tuesday, October 11, 2022

10:00 AM

Council Chambers, Room 300

PUBLIC HEARING

ROLL CALL

Councilmember Owens
Councilmember Mark Jeffreys
Jan-Michele Kearney
Jeff Cramerding

Meeting began at 10.03 a.m. and ending at 12:00 p.m. CM Owens, CM Jeffreys. CM Cramerding and VM Kearney all present. Also in attendance was CM Keating, CM Harris, Ashley Pannell from Law, Oliver Kroner from the Office of Environment & Substainability and Interim Asst. City ManagerVirginia Tallent

Priorities for Human Services Funding Cycle PRESENTATIONS

Administration

Asst City Manager William Weber
Interim Asst City Manager VirginiaTallent

AGENDA

1. MOTION, submitted by Councilmembers Owens, Keating and Cramerding, WE MOVE that the City of Cincinnati amend Ord. 197-2020 and adopt an updated human services strategies and priorities plan ("Plan") for allocations from the Human Services Fund ("HSF"). The Plan should: 1. Include a large-scale Impact Award to assist an innovative project to create real, lasting impact in the community. 2. Establish data-driven, evidence-based metrics for monitoring the success of organizations that receive

202201850

allocations. 3. Structure the Request-for-Proposal process in such a way to increase the impact of the City's funds. (BALANCE ON FILE IN THE CLERK'S OFFICE) (STATEMENT ATTACHED).

Held

2. MOTION, submitted by Councilmembers Owens, Keating and Cramerding, WE MOVE that the Administration design an efficient, streamlined application process for all organizations that request leveraged support funding from the City budget. This process should be designed to collect all information that is necessary to make an informed decision when allocating leverage support funds. It should also be done in line with the City's Performance-Based Contract Policy, as outlined in Ord. 309-2019 (attached for reference). The primary purpose of this process shall be to collect the information and documentation so that Council and the Mayor can make an informed decision on the allocation of leveraged funds. (BALANCE ON FILE IN THE CLERK'S OFFICE) (STATEMENT ATTACHED).

202201849

Adopt

3. MOTION, submitted by Councilmember Cramerding, WE MOVE that the City of Cincinnati amend Ord. 207-2020 and adopt an updated human services strategies and priorities plan ("Plan") for expenditures/allocation from the Human Services Fund ("HSF"). The Plan should: 1. Include a large-scale Impact Award to assist an innovative project to create real, lasting impact in the community. 2. Establish data-driven, evidence-based metrics for monitoring the success of organizations that receive allocations. 3. Structure the Request-for-Proposal process in such a way to increase the impact of the City's funds. (BALANCE ON FILE IN THE CLERK'S OFFICE).

202201904

Held

4. PRESENTATION, submitted by Councilmember Owens from Interim Assistant City Manager Virginia Tallent titled, City Human Services Fund & Priorities Data Overview.

202201905

Filed

ADJOURNMENT